Muhammed Ajlan



muhammedajlan267@gmail.com



in linkedin.com/in/muhammed-ajlan-51133b212

Summary

Experienced software development Digital Marketing Specialist with a demonstrated history of working in the marketing and advertising industry. Skilled in different areas of Digital Marketing such as Social Media Marketing, Website Development, Search Engine Optimization (SEO), Lead Generation, Search Engine Marketing (SEM), Email Marketing and more. Strong marketing professional with a freelance in Computer programming in Calicut

Experience

Software Developer Helyx Dec 2022 - Present (10 months)

☐ Web Developer

Onelab Ventures Jan 2022 - Oct 2022 (10 months)

Full Stack Developer WAP ADS Jun 2021 - Jan 2022 (8 months)

Digital Marketing Specialist QuadCubes Mar 2021 - Jul 2021 (5 months)

Education

👮 Sikkim University, Gangtok

Bachelor of Technology - BTech, Computer Science Oct 2019 - May 2023



CALICUT DIGITAL ACADEMY

digital marketing 2021 - 2021

Skills

Search Engine Marketing (SEM) • PHP • AngularJS • WordPress • Software Development • Flutter • Marketing Analytics • JavaScript • React.js • Research Skills